
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for 

the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete 

or submit an annual report this year). 
Created: 07/20/2019 • Last updated: 10/09/2019 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover 
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

a1. Popular School Name 

(Optional) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of 
June 30, 2019 or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 

INSTRUCTION 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL UNIONDALE 

(No response) 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

Hempstead 

02/2018 

09/2018 

http://www.academycharterschool.org/ 
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 170 

ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19 

SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 170 

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program 

students) 
Check all that apply 

Grades Served K, 1, 2 

l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No 

WITH A CHARTER OR 

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-20? 

No, just one site. 

School Site 1 (Primary) 

2 / 5 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	

	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	

	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	 	

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical Address 

100 Charles 

Phone Number District/CSD Grades to be Receives Rental 
Served at Site Assistance for 
for coming year Which Grades (If
(K 5, 6 9, etc.) yes, enter the

appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No). 

Lindbergh Blvd.,
Uniondale NY 
11553 

Hempstead K 2 No 

m1a. Please provide the 

Name 

Dr. Nicholas 
Stapleton 

contact information for Site 1. 

Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

Sandrea O’Neil 

Wayne Haughton 

Sandrea O’Neil 

Odette Wallace 

Dr. Nicholas 
Stapleton 

Site 1 

School 
Leader 

Operati
onal 
Leader 

Complia 
nce 
Contact 

Complai 
nt 
Contact 

DASA 
Coordin 
ator 

Phone 
Contact 
for After 
Hours 
Emerge
ncies 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co- Private Space 

located) space or in private 

space? 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection 

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109851318/yFPTXS6fVy/ 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109851318/nBJtmqxAKU/ 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR 

n1. Were there any revisions to No 

the school’s charter during the 

2018-19 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending 

material and non-material 
charter revisions). 

ATTESTATION 

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Dr. Nicholas Stapelton 

Position Chief Academic Officer 

Phone/Extension 

Email 
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p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board 

President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and 

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, 
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been 

deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our 

charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on 

your mobile device to sign your name). 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 2019/07/31 

Thank you. 
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link 
Last updated: 07/20/2019 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL-UNIONDALE 

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

(For technical reasons, please re select 
authorizer name from the drop down 

menu). 

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT 

CARD 

Provide a direct URL or web link 

to the most recent New York 

State School Report Card for the 

charter school (See 

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter schools completing year 
one will not yet have a School 
Report Card or link to one. Please 

type "URL is not available" in the 

space provided.) 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000090128 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER 
SCHOOL UNIONDALE 

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY 
PLAN 

PROGRESS REPORT 
Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on: 

September 23, 2019 
By Chameita Avin 

100 Charles Lindbergh Blvd 
Uniondale, NY 11553 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Chameita Avin, principal, prepared this 2018-19 Accountability Progress Report on behalf of the 
school’s Board of Trustees: 

Trustee’s Name Board Position 
Robert Stewart Acting Chair 
Dawn West Trustee 

Stephen Rowley Trustee 
Peter Goodman Trustee 
Roderick Roberts Trustee 
Ellashia Spaulding PTO Representative 
Beth McKenzie Trustee 
Marie Graham Trustee 
Dale James Trustee 
Roger Ball Trustee 

Dorothy Atkinson Trustee 

Chameita Avin has served as the principal since 2018. 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale (“The Academy”) opened in the fall of 2018 with 180 
students in grades K-2. Located in Uniondale, NY, The Academy serves students with a sizable 
population of English Language Learners (19%), Students with Disabilities (5%), and Economically 
Disadvantaged (82%) students. 

The Academy improves student academic achievement by focusing on the development of three 
important areas of children’s growth: mastering core academic subjects, promoting character 
development, and fostering a lifelong behavior of giving back to the community. 

The Mission of The Academy: 

To create world class scholars who will learn today, lead tomorrow and serve in the future. 

Key Design Elements 
The school’s instructional program is specifically designed to meet all the New York State Learning 
Standards. Our goal is to exceed student performance levels as outlined in the Charter Accountability 
Plan and that students are well prepared to succeed in college and the character to be good citizen by 
contributing to their community. 

There are key design elements as follows. 

• Extended Learning Time – The school operates on a longer schedule compared to a regular 
public school. This includes an eight-hour instructional day form 8am to 4pm, over 182 days. 
This has made it possible to offer longer periods of instruction in literacy and mathematics. The 
daily literacy block in grades K-8 includes 135 - 180 minutes, of reading, writing and 
foundational skills. In mathematics is scheduled in double blocks of 90 minutes daily. Struggling 
students receive support during the school day via response to intervention programs. Students 
are encouraged to attend the scheduled after school program four to five days per week (1-2 hours 
daily), from October to May. Moreover, students are also provided the opportunity to participate 
in the performing arts and sports activities. The Academy offers and extended year program 
including Saturday school, summer school, support during the spring and winter intersessions. 

• Teacher Student Ratio/Moderate Class Size – The elementary grades (K-5) are staffed with 
two (2) adults (a certified teacher and a teaching assistant) in every class. Moreover, class sizes 
are kept small 25 to 27 students. This allows for intensive instructional support for students in the 
form of small groups and individualized instruction. 

• Standard Based Instruction – In core content subjects’ teachers (English Language Arts, 
Mathematics, Science and Social Studies), instruction is provided according to the New York 
State Learning Standards. Over the years literacy instruction has been guided by the Engage NY 
instructional guidelines. All curriculum used are research-based and deeply aligned with the 
content and instructional framework. In the Arts teachers follow the New York City Blueprints 
for the Arts. The school has administered a robust system and has used data to inform instruction. 
Students across all grade levels participate in universal screening to identify weaknesses and the 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

data is used to identify students for academic support services. There is ongoing assessment 
through the school year to measure student progress and inform the instructional program. 

• Ongoing support for teachers – The Academy has implemented a professional development 
program that is ongoing and has three components: pre-service training, in-service training/ 
coaching, and consultant based/ offsite opportunities for teachers and leadership staff. The goal 
of the professional development program is to provide teachers, and instructional leaders with the 
content knowledge needed to effectively teach all students geared towards improving learning 
and student outcome. There is a two (2) week pre-service schedule that includes extensive 
training pertaining to the school’s instructional program. This provides a comprehensive 
introduction for new teachers and reinforcement for returning teachers. Throughout the school 
year coaching support is provided by full time in-house coaches and school leaders. Moreover, 
the school’s schedule includes faculty conference time which is scheduled on Wednesdays two 
days per month from 2:00 – 4:00 p.m. The agenda varies and include specialized workshops on 
topics that are generic to the whole staff. Offsite workshops focus on academic and compliance 
related. These workshops and conferences are scheduled at any point during the school year. 

• Character Development – Students receive ongoing instruction and participate in discussions 
related to key core values (Courage, Responsibility, Respect, Perseverance, Integrity, Diversity 
and Excellence) geared towards character development using selected curriculum for about 20 
mins during the school day. Overtime this has led to a robust school culture including minimal 
disruptive behavior and a culture of celebration as reflected in monthly scheduled assemblies to 
reward students.  

• Service Learning – These include a wide range of activities and events that are approved by the 
guidance counselors. Assignments are arranged with a variety of organizations and other school-
based projects outside of the regular school day. The school’s principal works with community-
based organizations and assigned specific projects by grade level. 

• S.T.E.M Curriculum – The school teaches a standalone STEM program (Project Lead the Way), 
students in all grade levels two to three periods per week. It allows students to be creative in 
classroom and promotes innovative thinking. At the Academy, we strive to educate our students 
and provide them with the skills necessary to meet the demands of the 21st century; students learn 
to explore, experiment and solve problems logically. 

• Performing Arts – The school offers programs in the arts (Visual art music and drama), align to 
the New York City, Blueprints for the Arts. This includes hands-on learning, through the use of 
instruments, and voice (band and chorus) culminating in several community-based productions 
per year. 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year K 1 2 3 4 5 Total 

2016-17 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2017-18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2018-19 78 52 50 N/A N/A N/A 180 

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
Goal 1: English Language Arts 
All students at the school will be proficient in the reading and writing of the English language 

BACKGROUND 
The Integrated Language Arts Program of The Academy Charter School is based on the premise that 
students come to school with a wide range of language abilities. To this end, speaking, listening, 
reading and writing form the basis for the curriculum in the English Language Arts. Through a 
developmentally appropriate and rigorous approach to Integrated English Language Arts, students 
develop their ability to communicate ideas, feelings, and facts effectively while honing their skills in 
reading and writing. The Academy Charter School uses a balanced learning approach whereby we 
incorporate research-based literacy programs along with the New York State Next Generation 
Learning Standards to ensure that our students are prepared as they progress towards college and 
career readiness. 

Teachers at every grade level plan and implement learning experiences aligned with the State 
Standards. Teachers utilize the ReadyGen curriculum, and other standards-based supplementary texts 
from the EngageNY modules, the Scholastic Guided Reading Program®, and the Wilson Language 
Fundations. The Teachers College Writers Workshop is the main writing resource in the balanced 
learning approach to instruction. Students complete multiple learning experiences in which they are 
able to utilize their classroom library, school library, and various media sources connected through 
various mulita-media systems. Each classroom library is leveled in accordance with best practices 
and students are able to choose from multiple genres, levels, and content when completing assigned 
tasks and/or independent and guided reading activities. The daily (K-2) instructional block for 
literacy is 180 minutes and includes 45 minutes of guided and independent reading, 45 minutes of 
shared reading, 45 minutes of literacy and 45 minutes of Fundations. 

Professional development and planning are going and occur daily by grade level. The lead teacher 
and coach provide teachers with modeling opportunities, guidance for lesson planning, and oral and 
written feedback. Moreover consultants the various curriculum publishers and BOCES provide 
conduct ongoing workshops through the school year. 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

METHOD 
The 2018-2019 school year was the first year of instruction, thus, there were no mandated testing 
grades for participation in the New York State Testing Program in English Language Arts. 

Teachers constantly assess students’ performance and use the data to inform instruction. This 
includes unit assessments from the ReadyGen curriculum, the Renaissance STAR Reading 
assessment which is administered three times per year (Beginning of Year in September, Middle of 
Year in January/ February, and End of year in June). Moreover, teachers utilize the data from 
Heinemann Fountas and Pinnell® system to monitor students reading progress and provide 
intervention. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
The Academy administered two Renaissance STAR reading assessment exams in the 2018-19 school 
year. Students took the beginning of the year assessment exam in September 2018 and the end of the 
year assessment exam in June 2019. 

Reading – Normal Curve Equivalent (NCE) 

Grade Beginning of Year End of Year 

Kindergarten 42.0 51.1 

1st 43.2 53.2 

2nd 46.0 60.4 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Because the 2018-19 school year was the first year of instruction at The Academy, we are unable to 
show year-to-year trends on our students’ ELA assessments. 

ACTION PLAN 
The Academy Charter School Uniondale will continue to improve its academic performance by 
strengthening the English language arts curriculum to align with the New York State Next 
Generation English Language Arts Learning Standards. Moreover, Tier 1 instruction will be 
strengthened by improving professional development to include more modeling for struggling 
teachers. We will create smaller class size in the first grade cohort moving to the second grade to 
support struggling students in smaller instructional groups. Strategic intervention will continue to 
occur based on going comprehensive data analysis from various sources including Fountas and 
Pinnell, STAR Reading, and writing samples, and in-house created interim assessments. 

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS 
Goal 2: Mathematics 
All students at the school will demonstrate competency in the understanding and application of 
mathematics computation and problem solving. 
The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

BACKGROUND 
The Mathematics program at The Academy is based on the premise that students come to school with 
a wide range of abilities. Through a developmentally appropriate and rigorous approach in 
Mathematics, students develop their ability to communicate ideas, feelings, and facts effectively 
while honing their skills in Mathematics. The Academy uses a combination of the Envision 2.0 and 
Eureka Math and supplementary materials from the EngageNY modules in meeting the New York 
State Next Generation Learning Standards. Students complete learning experiences in which they are 
able to utilize manipulatives and technology for practice and application. The daily (K-2) 
instructional block for mathematics is 180 minutes including modeling, small group instruction and 
student practice. 

Professional development and planning are going and occur daily by grade level. The lead teacher 
and coach provide teachers with modeling opportunities, guidance for lesson planning, and oral and 
written feedback. Moreover consultants the various curriculum publishers and BOCES provide 
conduct ongoing workshops through the school year. 

METHOD 
The 2018-2019 school year was the first year of instruction, thus, there were no mandated testing 
grades for participation in the New York State Testing Program in Mathematics. 

Teachers constantly assess students’ performance and use the data to inform instruction. This 
includes unit assessments from the Envisions 2.0 and Eureka curriculums, and the Renaissance 
STAR Math assessment which is administered three times per year (Beginning of Year in September, 
Middle of Year in January/ February, and End of year in June). 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
The Academy administered two Renaissance STAR mathematics assessment exams in the 2018-19 
school year. Students took the beginning of the year assessment exam in September 2018 and the end 
of the year assessment exam in June 2019. 

Mathematics – Normal Curve Equivalent (NCE) 

Grade Beginning of Year End of Year 

Kindergarten N/A N/A 

1st 47.8 57.0 

2nd 45.1 63.5 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Because the 2018-19 school year was the first year of instruction at The Academy, we are unable to 
show year-to-year trends on our students’ mathematics assessments. 

ACTION PLAN 
The Academy Charter School Uniondale will continue to improve its academic performance by 
The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

strengthening the Mathematics curriculum to align with the New York State Next Generation 
Mathematics Learning Standards. Moreover, Tier 1 instruction will be strengthened by improving 
professional development to include more modeling for struggling teachers. We will create smaller 
class size in the first grade cohort moving to the second grade to support struggling students in 
smaller instructional groups. Strategic intervention will continue to occur based on going 
comprehensive data analysis from various sources including Envision 2.0 and Eureka unit 
assessments, STAR Math, and in-house created interim assessments. 

GOAL 3: SCIENCE 
Goal 3: Science 
All students at the school will demonstrate competency in the understanding and application of 
scientific reasoning. 

BACKGROUND 
The science curriculum used by the school during the 2018 – 2019 school year was the 
Macmillan/McGraw-Hill, Inspire Science textbook series. Students receive three (3) forty-five 
minutes of instruction per week; one period was dedicated to lab activity and two (2) periods for 
theory Unit assessments and school-designed interim assessments are used to measure students’ 
progress and inform instructional planning. 

METHOD 
The 2018-2019 school year was the first year of instruction, thus, there were no mandated testing 
grades for participation in the New York State Testing Program in Science. 

Though no formalized quantitative data is available, qualitative review and unit exams indicate that 
the weakest performance area is in the lab related activities. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
Though no formalized quantitative data is available, qualitative review and the results from unit 
exams indicate that the weakest performance area is in the lab related activities. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Because the 2018-19 school year was the first year of instruction at The Academy, we are unable to 
show year-to-year trends on our students’ science assessments. 

ACTION PLAN 
The Academy Charter School Uniondale will continue to improve its academic performance by 
strengthening the Science curriculum to align with the New York State Next Generation Science 
Learning Standards. Moreover, Tier 1 instruction will be strengthened by focusing professional 
development on more lab related activities through modeling for teachers and hands on experiences 
for students. 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
Page 8 of 10 



    

                                       
  

 

 
  

   

  

    
 

 
   

     
 

     
 

 

  
 

  

  
 

 

 
  
  
  
   

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

GOAL 4: ESSA 
Goal 4: ESSA 
The Academy will be in good standing pursuant to the state’s ESSA accountability system. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing: the state has not 
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement.  

METHOD 
Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute 
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested 
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results.  As 
New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these 
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own 
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each 
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state 
accountability system. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
N/A. Because the 2018-2019 school year was the first year of instruction and there were no mandated 
testing grades for participation in the New York State Testing Program, the accountability status has 
not been determined for the 2018-2019 school year. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 
Because the 2018-19 school year was the first year of instruction at The Academy, we are unable to 
show year-to-year trends pursuant to the state’s ESSA accountability system. 

Accountability Status by Year 
Year Status 
2016-17 N/A 
2017-18 N/A 
2018-19 N/ A 

The Academy Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child 
Last updated: 07/27/2019 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL-UNIONDALESection Heading 

Financial Information 

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal 
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures 

Per Child): 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child 

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. 
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas). 

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the 

Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil 
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website 

at: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf. 

Line 1: Total Expenditures 4581436 

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 173 

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 26413 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child 

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per 
Child” first add together the following: 

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ 
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) 

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations 

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must 
be included in this calculation is defined as follows: 

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the 

activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school 
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also 

includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations 

on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not 
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program. 

Notes: 
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide 

can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations. 

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services 
Cost (Row) 

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column) 

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment 

Thank you. 

349135 

508696 

857831 

4945 

2 / 2 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of The Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes 

in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other matters 

Report on supplementary information required by New York State 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 

whole. The accompanying supplementary information shown on pages 18 to 23 are required by the 

New York State Department of Education who considers it to be an essential part of financial 

reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or 

historical context. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 

audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 

reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 

prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information shown on pages 18 to 23 

is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 

whole. The schedule of bonds covenants calculations, shown on Page 24, is presented for purposes 

of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying 

schedule of expenditures of federal awards, shown on Page 25, as required by the Title 2 U.S. Code 

of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 

and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 

also not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 

management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 

records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 

procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 

accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 

themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 

accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all 

material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
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Other reporting required by government auditing standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 

25, 2019 on our consideration of The Academy Charter School internal control over financial 

reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 

grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 

and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 

That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards in considering The Academy Charter School internal control over financial reporting 

and compliance. 

New York, New York 

October 25, 2019 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Financial Position 

As of June 30, 

2019 2018
Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2,993,403$      2,564,817$     

Accounts and grants receivable - net 1,605,782        602,391          

Due from government agencies 524,576           132,815          

Prepaid expenses 17,418             110,029          

Total current assets 5,141,179        3,410,052       

Property and equipment, net - Note 5 67,653,014      43,597,972     

Other assets
Restricted cash and escrow reserves - Note 4 18,882,379 41,670,702     
Security deposits 182,345           182,345          

Total assets 91,858,917$    88,861,071$   

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts and accrued expenses payable  4,004,182$      3,678,661$     
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 2,150,089        1,671,372       
Accrued interest payable 2,398,694        1,835,238       
Bonds payable - current portion 910,000           335,000
Line of credit - Note 9 650,000           445,387          
Obligations under capital lease - current portion 13,282             271,362          

Total current liabilities 10,126,247      8,237,020       

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized 

deferred financing costs of $3,903,241 for 2019 and 

$4,040,494 in 2018) - Note 6 77,951,760      78,724,506     

Obligations under capital lease, net of 
current portion - Note 7 -                      4,525              

Total liabilities 88,078,007      86,966,051     

Net assets without donor restrictions
Undesignated 3,600,574        1,815,873       
Reserve - contingency 180,336 79,147

Total net assets without donor restrictions 3,780,910        1,895,020       

Total liabilities and net assets without donor restrictions 91,858,917$    88,861,071$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Activities 

For the years ended June 30, 

2019 2018
Operating revenue and other support
Public school district
General education 29,588,720$   20,254,448$   

Total state and local per pupil operating revenue 29,588,720     20,254,448     

Grants, contracts and other support
Federal and state grants 2,943,739       1,146,561       
Contributions 695,206          15,600            
Interest and other income 994,702          221,029          

Total operating revenue and other support 34,222,367     21,637,638     

Expenses
Program expenses
Regular education 24,524,597     16,797,506
Special education 979,261          737,152
Food service 1,477,487       1,091,265       

Total program expenses 26,981,345     18,625,923     

Supporting services
Management and general 5,355,132       3,371,544       

Total program and supporting services expenses 32,336,477     21,997,467     

Change in net assets 1,885,890       (359,829)        
Net assets without donor restrictions  - beginning of year 1,895,020       2,254,849

Net assets without donor restrictions - end of year 3,780,910$     1,895,020$     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

 Supporting 

services 

 Total

program and 
 Regular 

education   

 Special 

education   

 Food 

service   

 Total 

programs   

 Management 

& general   

 supporting 

services 
Salaries
Administrative staff personnel  2,928,942$    234,316$     -$            3,163,258$    741,999$      3,905,257$      
Instructional personnel  9,368,043 147,797 -                  9,515,840 -                    9,515,840
Noninstructional personnel  94,271           -                   511,002      605,273         1,589,847     2,195,120        
Total salaries 12,391,256    382,113       511,002      13,284,371    2,331,846     15,616,217      

Operating expenses
Payroll taxes and fringe benefits  2,730,325      84,776         111,253      2,926,354      509,642        3,435,996        
Retirement benefits 232,159         7,324           9,193          248,676         42,507          291,183           
Financial and administrative  337,000         29,560         -                  366,560         283,427        649,987           
Administrative  212,134         6,413           -                  218,547         49,885          268,432           
Marketing and recruitment  41,787           1,348           -                  43,135           9,025            52,160             
Insurance  371,569         11,707         -                  383,276         82,877          466,153           
Legal and professional  320,745         10,045         -                  330,790         386,036        716,826           
Repairs and maintenance  514,445         14,569         24,215        553,229         106,113        659,342           
Equipment leasing and maintenance  652,540         20,755         -                  673,295         143,703        816,998           
Staff development  470,938         14,234         -                  485,172         110,785        595,957           
Food costs  -                     -                   654,810      654,810         -                    654,810           
Student services  and related activities 513,110         131,352       -                  644,462         -                    644,462           
Supplies and instructional materials  909,210         26,887         -                  936,097         219,521        1,155,618        
Telephone and Internet services  136,947         4,217           -                  141,164         31,479          172,643           
Occupancy 1,331,243      33,255         -                  1,364,498      379,490        1,743,988        
Other expenses  167,718         4,724           7,955          180,397         34,785          215,182           
Interest expense - facilities loans  1,866,619      149,329       99,553        2,115,501      373,324        2,488,825        
Interest expense - equipment lease  40,549           3,244           2,163          45,956           8,110            54,066             
Depreciation  1,179,576      35,031         51,758        1,266,365      231,632        1,497,997        
Amortization  104,727         8,378           5,585          118,690         20,945          139,635           

Total operating expenses 12,133,341    597,148       966,485      13,696,974    3,023,286     16,720,260      

Total expenses 24,524,597$      979,261$         1,477,487$     26,981,345$  5,355,132$   32,336,477$    

Program expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

 Supporting 

services 

  Total

program and  

 Regular 

education   

 Special 

education    Food service    Total programs   

 Management 

& general   

  supporting 

services  
Salaries

Administrative staff personnel  2,346,859$      187,749$       -$              2,534,608$       594,538$        3,129,146$         

Instructional personnel  6,442,804 149,484 -                    6,592,288 -                6,592,288

Noninstructional personnel  69,059             -                     385,404        454,463            1,101,415       1,555,878           

Total salaries 8,858,722        337,233         385,404        9,581,359         1,695,953       11,277,312         

Operating expenses

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits  1,830,180        69,671           79,623          1,979,474         318,706          2,298,180           

Retirement benefits 181,281           6,901             7,887            196,069            29,724            225,793              

Financial and administrative  280,000           25,000           -                    305,000            145,000          450,000              

Administrative  106,220           4,044             -                    110,264            26,561            136,825              

Marketing and recruitment  39,788             1,514             -                    41,302              10,255            51,557                

Insurance  308,221           11,733           -                    319,954            63,946            383,900              

Legal and professional  100,892           3,841             -                    104,733            117,125          221,858              

Repairs and maintenance  411,529           15,666           17,904          445,099            67,476            512,575              

Equipment leasing and maintenance  497,342           18,933           -                    516,275            103,183          619,458              

Staff development  494,199           18,813           -                    513,012            102,531          615,543              

Food costs  -                       -                     449,365        449,365            -                      449,365              

Student services and related activities 148,523           36,468           -                    184,991            -                      184,991              

Supplies and instructional materials  306,646           11,673           -                    318,319            63,620            381,939              

Telephone and Internet services  120,774           4,597             -                    125,371            25,384            150,755              

Occupancy 509,324           19,389           -                    528,713            105,719          634,432              

Other expenses  115,818           4,409             5,039            125,266            22,025            147,291              

Interest expense - facilities loans  1,384,813        110,785         73,857          1,569,455         276,963          1,846,418           

Interest expense - equipment lease  44,426             3,554             2,369            50,349              8,885              59,234                

Depreciation  973,884           26,134           65,288          1,065,306         171,503          1,236,809           

Amortization  84,924             6,794             4,529            96,247              16,985            113,232              

Total operating expenses 7,938,784        399,919         705,861        9,044,564         1,675,591       10,720,155         

Total expenses 16,797,506$        737,152$           1,091,265$       18,625,923$     3,371,544$     21,997,467$       

Program expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Cash Flows 

For the years ended June 30, 

2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets 1,885,890$      (359,829)$      

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
   to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 1,497,997 1,236,809      
Amortization of debt issuance costs 139,635 113,232         

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts and grants receivable (1,003,391)      121,754         
Due from government agencies (391,761)         1,851             
Security deposits -                      (29,925)          
Prepaid expenses 92,611             (110,029)        
Accounts payable 325,521           2,270,984      
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 476,335           514,920         
Accrued interest payable 563,456           1,065,899      

Net cash provided by operating activities 3,586,293        4,825,666      

Cash flows from investing activities
Increase in restricted cash and escrow reserves 22,788,323      (38,227,524)   
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (25,553,039)    (22,217,021)   

Net cash used in investing activities (2,764,716)      (60,444,545)   

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments (335,000)         (305,000)        
Proceeds from bonds issuance -                      57,302,706    
Draws on line of credit 2,464,100        445,387         
Payments on line of credit (2,259,486)      -                     
Obligations under capital leases (262,605)         (322,914)        

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities (392,991)         57,120,179    

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 428,586           1,501,300      

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 2,564,817        1,063,517      

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year 2,993,403$      2,564,817$    

Supplemental cash flow disclosures

Interest paid 5,087,870$      3,049,173$    

Interest capitalized 2,111,521$      2,194,911$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 1 Organization 

The Academy Charter School (“TACS”), a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization, is a public 

charter school located in Hempstead, New York. The School opened in February 2009 and 

commenced operating classes for kindergarten through second grade in September 2009, and 

added third through eleventh grade classes in 2010 through 2019. In fiscal year 2020, TACS 

added twelfth grade reaching full capacity during the 2019-20 school year. The TACS charter 

was renewed in 2019 for an additional five years. The mission of TACS is to offer an 

interdisciplinary curriculum in a technology-rich environment that challenges students to 

explore connections across subjects and use experiential learning to bridge the gaps between 

theory and practice. Enrollment is open to all potential student candidates, with a preference for 

those residing in the immediate area. 

Effective December 2017, The Academy Charter School – Uniondale location received its 

charter approval from The State University of New York Charter School Institute. In September 

2018, The Academy Charter School – Uniondale began to operate classes from kindergarten to 

second grade and added a third grade in 2019-20 school year. 

The Academy Charter School, Hempstead location, is referred to as “The Academy – 
Hempstead” and The Academy Charter School – Uniondale is referred to as “The Academy – 
Uniondale”. Collectively, The Academy – Hempstead and The Academy – Uniondale will be 

referred to as “The School”. 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of presentation. The financial statements of the School have been prepared in 

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 

(“U.S. GAAP”). 

Financial statement presentation. The School reports information regarding its financial 

position and activities according to the following net asset classifications: 

Net assets without donor restrictions. Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed 

restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of 

the organization. 

Net assets with donor restrictions. Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, 

and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met 

by actions of the School or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in 

nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies – (continued) 

Reclassifications. Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified 

for comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financials. These 

reclassifications have no effect on the changes in net assets. 

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, 

actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and cash equivalents. The School considers all short-term, highly liquid investments, 

such as money market funds, to be cash equivalents. 

Revenue recognition. The School recognizes revenue from the state and local governments 

based on the School’s charter status and the number of students enrolled. Such revenue is 

recorded when services are performed, in accordance with the charter agreement. The New 

York State Department of Education mandates the rate per pupil. Such revenue is recognized 

ratably over the related school year in which it is earned. 

Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred and/or 

services are provided to the students during the applicable school year. Funds received in 

advance or any unspent funds for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are 

recorded as refundable advances. Any unspent amounts might be returned to the granting 

agency or the granting agency can approve that those amounts be applied to a future grant 

period. 

Accounts and grants receivable. Accounts and grants receivables are recorded at net 

realizable value. The allowance for doubtful accounts is the School’s best estimate of the 

amount of probable credit losses in existing receivables. Management determines the allowance 

based on historical write-off experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts 

periodically. Past due balances are reviewed individually for collectability. Allowances 

recorded at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are $170,210 and $293,598, respectively. 

Restricted cash and escrow reserves. Restricted cash and escrow reserves relate to reserve and 

escrow accounts that are required to be maintained by the School in accordance with the bond 

indenture and charter requirements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies – (continued) 

Property and equipment. Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are 

capitalized at the estimated fair value at date of receipt. Maintenance and repairs are charged to 

expense as incurred; significant improvements are capitalized. The School capitalizes additions 

and significant improvements in excess of $500. Depreciation is computed using the 

straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the respective asset. The estimated 

depreciable lives of the different classes of property are as follows: 

Asset Useful Life 

Building 39 years 

Building improvements 39 years 

Furniture and fixtures 7 years 

Machinery and equipment  3 years 

Computer and office equipment 3 years 

Depreciation charges for computer equipment financed through capitalized lease obligations are 

included in depreciation expense. Depreciation for construction-in-progress will commence 

over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets when the assets are placed in service. 

Debt issuance costs. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a 

direct deduction from the face amount of the bonds payable to which such costs relate. 

Amortization of debt issuance costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is 

computed using a straight-line method over the term of the related debt. Accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America require that the effective yield method be 

used to amortize financing costs; however, the effect of using the straight-line method is not 

materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the effective yield 

method. Amortization expenses for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $139,635 and 

$113,232, respectively. 

Refundable advances. Funds received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have not 

been incurred are reflected as refundable advances from state and local government grants in the 

accompanying statements of financial position. 

Donated goods and services. The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers. 

No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statement of activities, since the 

services do not meet the specialized skill criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies – (continued) 

Functional allocation of expenses. 

The costs of providing program and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis 

in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among program 

and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an 

equitable basis. The expenses that are allocated include the following: 

Expense Method of allocation 

Salaries and benefits Direct allocation; then time and effort 

Legal and professional fees Direct allocation; then time and effort 

Financial and administrative Direct allocation; then time and effort 

Supplies and instructional materials Direct allocation 

Student services Direct allocation 

Occupancy Direct allocation 

Repairs and maintenance Time and effort 

Food costs Direct allocation 

Depreciation and amortization Direct allocation 

Equipment leasing and maintenance Time and effort 

Income taxes. The School is tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 

(IRC) and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in IRC sections 

509(A)(1) and 170(B)(1)(A)(II). 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 

to evaluate tax positions taken and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the School has taken an 

uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by taxing 

authorities. Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that, as of June 

30, 2018, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require 

recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. 

The School is no longer subject to income tax examination by tax authorities for years before 

June 30, 2016. 

New accounting pronouncement. On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, 

Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) – Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit 

Entities. The update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification, 

deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of 

consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return. The 

School has implemented ASU 2016-14 and has adjusted the presentation of these financial 

statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 3 Liquidity and availability 

At June 30, 2019, financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or 

other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the 

following: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts and grants receivable – net 
Receivables from government agencies 

$ 2,993,403 
1,605,782 

524,576 

Total financial assets available for general expenditures within 
one year $ 5,123,761 

None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions which would 

make them unavailable for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date. To 

meet obligations and cash liquidity needs, the School may borrow from the available credit line. 

Note 4 Restricted cash and escrow reserves 

Restricted cash and escrow reserve accounts as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 were as follows: 

2019 

Restricted cash – contingency 

Restricted cash – held by trustee 

Interest reserve 

Debt Service 

Repairs and replacement 

Total 

The Academy 

- Uniondale 

$ 100,244 

2,478,485 

2,155,110 

1,768,455 

-

$ 6,502,294 

The Academy 

- Hempstead 

$ 80,092 

6,043,321 

996,357 

5,185,394 

74,921 

$ 12,380,085 

$ 

$ 

Total 

180,336 

8,521,806 

3,151,467 

6,953,849 

74,921 

18,882,379 

Restricted cash – contingency 

Restricted cash – held by trustee 

Interest reserve 

Debt Service 

Repairs and replacement 

Total 

The Academy 

- Uniondale 

$ 250 

8,231,990 

2,316,625 

1,741,475 

-

$ 12,290,340 

2018 
The Academy 

- Hempstead 

$ 78,897 

23,128,156 

995,183 

5,117,719 

60,407 

$ 29,380,362 

$ 

$ 

Total 

79,147 

31,360,146 

3,311,808 

6,859,194 

60,407 

41,670,702 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 5 Property and equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,: 

2019 2018

The Academy The Academy The Academy The Academy

- Uniondale - Hempstead Total - Uniondale - Hempstead Total

Land -$                  790,000$          790,000$       -$                  790,000$          790,000$       

Building 10,590,055 17,507,416 28,097,471    -                    17,507,416       17,507,416    

Building improvements 95,163 3,955,414 4,050,577      -                    3,955,414         3,955,414      

Furniture and fixtures 112,380 2,129,463 2,241,843      -                    2,087,480         2,087,480      

Machinery and equipment 5,795 5,000 10,795           -                    5,000                5,000             

 Computer and office

   equipment 256,029 2,762,992 3,019,021      -                    2,311,640         2,311,640      

Construction in progress 4,127,777 32,581,868 36,709,645    8,101,457         14,607,906       22,709,363    

 Total property and equipment 15,187,199       59,732,153       74,919,352    8,101,457         41,264,856       49,366,313    

 Less: accumulated depreciation (291,314) (6,975,024) (7,266,338)     -                    (5,768,341)        (5,768,341)     

 Total property and equipment, net 14,895,885$     52,757,129$     67,653,014$  8,101,457$       35,496,515$     43,597,972$  

Note 6 Bonds payable 

On March 23, 2011, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 

financing through the issuance of $10,505,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

“Series 2011A Bonds”), bearing interest at 8.25% per annum, with principal due at varying 

amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2041, as well as $235,000 in Taxable 

Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2011B Bonds”), bearing interest at 8% per annum. The 
Series 2011B Bonds were repaid fully on February 1, 2014. The proceeds of the bonds were 

used to purchase and renovate a two-story building at Hempstead, New York, to be used as 

classroom, cafeteria, kitchen, and administration space for The Academy - Hempstead. 

On December 23, 2013, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 

financing through the issuance of $12,970,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

“Series 2013A Bonds”), bearing interest at 7.65% per annum, with principal due at varying 
amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2044, as well as $545,000 in Taxable 

Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2013B Bonds”), bearing interest rate at 7.25% per 

annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2019. 

The proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a four-story building at 

Hempstead, New York, to be used as classroom and administration space for The Academy -

Hempstead. 

14 



    

    

   

 

 

 

      

 

 

     

    

       

     

      

    

       

   

 

  

     

      

     

    

      

       

    

 

      

 

 

               

                          

                         

                         

                         

                         

                         

                         

           

             

 

                

               

        

                

 

      

 

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 6 Bonds payable – (continued) 

On August 10, 2017, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 

financing through the issuance of $35,900,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

“Series 2017A Bonds”), bearing interest from 5.45% to 6.24% per annum, with principal due at 

varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2047, as well as $2,685,000 in 

Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2017B Bonds”), bearing interest rate at 

6.59%% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on 

February 1, 2024. The proceeds of the bonds were used for the acquisition, construction, 

equipment, and furnishing of an approximately 112,500 square foot building for The Academy 

- Hempstead. 

On June 26, 2018, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 

financing through the issuance of $19,520,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

“Series 2018A Bonds”), bearing interest from 6.47% to 7.24% per annum, with principal due at 

varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2048, as well as $1,945,000 in 

Taxable Education Revenue Bonds (the “Series 2018B Bonds”), bearing interest rate at 

7.24%% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on 

February 1, 2027. The proceeds of the bonds were used for the acquisition and renovation of 

building for The Academy - Uniondale. 

Future minimum principal payments for the next five years and in the aggregate thereafter are 

as follows: 

The Academy The Academy 

June 30, - Uniondale - Hempstead Total 

2020 $ - $ 910,000 $ 910,000 

2021 100,000 975,000 1,075,000 

2022 295,000 1,045,000 1,340,000 

2023 315,000 1,125,000 1,440,000 

2024 340,000 1,200,000 1,540,000 

Thereafter 20,415,000 56,045,000 76,460,000 

Total 21,465,000 61,300,000 82,765,000 

Less: current portion - (910,000 ) (910,000 ) 

Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (1,083,867 ) (2,819,373 ) (3,903,240 ) 

Total long-term bonds payable $ 20,381,133 $ 57,570,627 $ 77,951,760 

As of June 30, 2019, the School was in compliance with all debt covenants pursuant to the bond 

agreements. 

15 



    

    

   

 

 

 

   
 

        

    

    

     

 

 

 

     
 

    

   

    

 

     

   

    

  

 

 

 

   
 

    

 

   

 

 

   
 

     

 

   

    

   

    

    

  

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 7 Capital Leases 

In August and September 2014, The Academy - Hempstead entered into five capital lease 

agreements for furniture and fixtures, and computer equipment. The leases, totaling $1,421,144, 

require monthly payments of $30,230, including interest at 8.25%, and mature in September 

2018 and August 2019. The remaining lease payable balance as of June 30, 2019 was $13,282 

which was paid off subsequently. 

Note 8 Concentrations of credit and revenue risks 

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally 

insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The management 

of the School believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. 

The School received approximately 87% and 94% of its operating revenue, which is subject to 

specific requirements, from per pupil funding from the Districts of Hempstead and Uniondale 

during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Additionally, the School’s grants 

receivable consists of approximately 100% from the New York State Department of Education 

and one organization. 

Note 9 Line of credit 

The School has a $650,000 unsecured revolving line of credit, with an interest rate of 5.75% per 

annum with a bank. The revolving line of credit is due and payable on demand by the bank. As 

of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding balance was $650,000 and $445,387, respectively. 

Note 10 Contingency 

The School participates in a number of federal and state programs. These programs require that 

the School comply with certain laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements applicable to the 

programs in which it participates. All funds expended in connection with government grants 

and contracts are subject to audit by government agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, 

from such audits of government grants and contracts by government agencies is presently not 

determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the management, have a material effect on the 

financial position or results of operations. Accordingly, no provision for any such liability that 

may result has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 and 2018 

Note 11 Retirement plan 

The School offers a 401(k) plan for all qualifying employees. Employees are eligible for the 

plan immediately upon employment. Participation in the plan is voluntary. Employees can make 

pretax contributions, up to IRS limits for each calendar year. The School matches an employee’s 

contribution up to 4% of the employee’s annual compensation. For the years ended June 30, 

2019 and 2018, the School’s matching contributions were $291,183 and $225,793. Such plan 

assets are held in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. 

All plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the plan’s participants and beneficiaries. 

Note 12 Accrued salary and other payroll expenses 

Accrued payroll and benefits consist of amounts earned by the staff during the school year, but 

paid over the summer months. As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, accrued payroll amounted to 

$1,749,471 and $1,243,136, respectively. Also included are other payroll accrual of $400,618 

and $428,236 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Note 13 Ground lease agreement 

The School assumed a ground lease for the land on which the acquired Uniondale property is 

located. The ground lease is a 99-year lease at the time it was originated in December of 1980. 

The School has assumed the lease in 2018 until the end of lease term in 2079. The lease 

payments are approximately $68,000 per annum for the next 10 years. 

Note 14 Subsequent events 

Management has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure 

through October 25, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

There were no events requiring adjustments or disclosure to the financial statements. 

17 



   

   

   

 

 

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Financial Position: The Academy – Hempstead 

As of June 30, 

2019 2018
Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2,973,819$       2,563,853$      

Accounts and grants receivable - net 1,087,162 602,391

Due from government agencies 185,812 132,815

Due from The Academy - Uniondale 275,586 40,620

Prepaid expenses 17,418              10,029             

Total current assets 4,539,797         3,349,708        

Property and equipment, net 52,757,129       35,496,515      

Other assets
Restricted cash and escrow reserves 12,380,085 29,380,362      
Security deposits 152,420            152,420           

Total assets 69,829,431$     68,379,005$    

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable  3,271,055$       3,547,834$      
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 2,150,089         1,671,372        
Accrued interest payable 1,798,386         1,819,122        
Bonds payable - current portion 910,000 335,000
Line of credit 650,000            445,387           
Obligations under capital lease - current portion 13,282 271,362           

Total current liabilities 8,792,812         8,090,077        

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized
deferred financing costs of $2,819,373 in 2019 and
$2,921,635 in 2018) 57,570,627       58,378,365      

Obligations under capital lease, net of current portion -                       4,525               

Total liabilities 66,363,439       66,472,967      

Net assets without donor restrictions
Undesignated 3,285,656         1,826,891        
Reserve - contingency 180,336 79,147

Total net assets 3,465,992         1,906,038        

Total liabilities and net assets 69,829,431$     68,379,005$    
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Activities: The Academy – Hempstead 

For the years ended June 30, 

2019 2018
Operating revenue and other support
Public school district
General education 26,045,182$       20,254,448$       

Total state and local per pupil operating revenue 26,045,182         20,254,448         

Grants, contracts and other support
Federal and state grants 1,813,405           1,146,561           
Contributions 695,206              15,600                
Interest and other income 342,600              221,029              

Total operating revenue and other support 28,896,393         21,637,638         

Expenses
Program expenses
Regular education 20,991,015         16,797,506         
Special education 867,545              737,152              
Food service 1,218,043           1,091,265           

Total program expenses 23,076,603         18,625,923         

Supporting Services
Management and general 4,259,836           3,360,526           

Total program and supporting services expenses 27,336,439         21,986,449         

Change in net assets 1,559,954           (348,811)            
Net assets without donor restrictions - beginning of year 1,906,038           2,254,849           

Net assets without donor restrictions - end of year 3,465,992$         1,906,038$         
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Functional Expenses: The Academy – Hempstead 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

 Regular 

Education   

 Special 

Education   

 Food 

Service   

 Total 

Programs   

 Management 

& General   

 Total

2019 
Salaries
Administrative staff personnel  2,648,747$   211,900$   -$            2,860,647$   671,016$     3,531,663$       
Instructional personnel  8,409,169     147,797     -                  8,556,966     -                   8,556,966         
Noninstructional personnel  94,271          -                 423,319       517,590        1,314,214    1,831,804         

Total salaries 11,152,187   359,697     423,319       11,935,203   1,985,230    13,920,433       

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits  2,498,239     80,577       94,829         2,673,645     444,718       3,118,363         
Retirement  220,563        7,114         8,372           236,049        39,263         275,312            
Financial and administrative  280,000        25,000       -                  305,000        230,987       535,987            
Administrative  181,884        5,866         -                  187,750        39,282         227,032            
Marketing and recruitment  41,787          1,348         -                  43,135          9,025           52,160              
Insurance  352,031        11,354       -                  363,385        76,029         439,414            
Legal and professional  299,549        9,662         -                  309,211        329,784       638,995            
Repairs and maintenance  371,558        11,984       14,104         397,646        66,142         463,788            
Equipment leasing and maintenance  631,924        20,382       -                  652,306        136,477       788,783            
Staff development  403,471        13,013       -                  416,484        87,138         503,622            
Food costs  -                    -                 557,029       557,029        -                   557,029            
Student services and activities 480,003        119,149     -                  599,152        -                   599,152            
Supplies and instructional materials  737,069        23,773       -                  760,842        159,185       920,027            
Telephone and Internet services  122,807        3,961         -                  126,768        26,523         153,291            
Occupancy 647,546        20,886       -                  668,432        139,851       808,283            
Other expenses  119,291        3,848         4,528           127,667        21,237         148,904            
Interest expense - facilities loans  1,367,141     109,371     72,914         1,549,426     273,428       1,822,854         
Interest expense - equipment lease  40,549          3,244         2,163           45,956          8,110           54,066              
Depreciation  966,720        31,180       36,695         1,034,595     172,088       1,206,683         
Amortization  76,696          6,136         4,090           86,922          15,339         102,261            

Total operating expenses 9,838,828     507,848     794,724       11,141,400   2,274,606    13,416,006       

Total expenses 20,991,015$     867,545$       1,218,043$      23,076,603$ 4,259,836$  27,336,439$     
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Financial Position: The Academy – Uniondale 

As of June 30, 

2019 2018
Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 19,584$           964$                

Accounts and grants receivable - net 518,620           -                  

Due from government agencies 338,764           -                  

Prepaid expenses -                  100,000           

Total current assets 876,968           100,964           

Property and equipment, net 14,895,885 8,101,457

Other assets
Restricted cash and escrow reserves 6,502,294 12,290,340
Security deposits 29,925 29,925

Total assets 22,305,072$    20,522,686$    

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable  733,127 130,827
Due to The Academy - Hempstead 275,586 40,620             
Accrued interest payable 600,308 16,116

Total current liabilities 1,609,021        187,563           

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized
   deferred financing costs of $1,083,867 in 2019 and
     financing costs of $1,118,859 in 2018) 20,381,133 20,346,141

Total liabilities 21,990,154      20,533,704      

Net assets without donor restrictions 314,918           (11,018)           

Total liabilities and net assets without donor restrictions 22,305,072$    20,522,686$    
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statements of Activities: The Academy – Uniondale 

For the years ended June 30, 

2019 2018

Operating revenue and other support

Public school district
General education 3,543,538$          -$                 

Total state and local per pupil operating revenue 3,543,538            -                   

Grants, contracts and other support
Federal and state grants 1,130,334 -                   
Interest and other income 652,102 -                   

Total operating revenue and other support 5,325,974            -                   

Expenses
Program Expenses
Regular education 3,533,582            -                   
Special education 111,716               -                   
Food service 259,444               -                   

Total program expenses 3,904,742            -                   

Supporting Services
Management and general 1,095,296            11,018             

Total expenses 5,000,038 11,018             

Change in net assets 325,936               (11,018)            
Net assets without donor restrictions - beginning of year (11,018)               -                   

Net assets without donor restrictions - end of year 314,918$             (11,018)$          
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Functional Expenses: The Academy – Uniondale 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

 Regular 

Education   

 Special 

Education   

 Food 

Service   

 Total 

Programs   

 Management 

& General   

 Total

2019   
Salaries
Administrative staff personnel  280,195$      22,416$     -$            302,611$      70,983$       373,594$       
Instructional personnel  958,874        -                 -                  958,874        958,874         
Noninstructional personnel  -                    -                 87,683         87,683          275,633       363,316         

Total salaries 1,239,069     22,416       87,683         1,349,168     346,616       1,695,784      

Payroll taxes and fringe benefits  232,086        4,199         16,424         252,709        64,924         317,633         
Retirement  11,596          210            821              12,627          3,244           15,871           
Financial and administrative  57,000          4,560         -                  61,560          52,440         114,000         
Administrative  30,250          547            -                  30,797          10,603         41,400           
Insurance  19,538          353            -                  19,891          6,848           26,739           
Legal and professional  21,196          383            -                  21,579          56,252         77,831           
Repairs and maintenance  142,887        2,585         10,111         155,583        39,971         195,554         
Equipment leasing and maintenance  20,616          373            -                  20,989          7,226           28,215           
Staff development  67,467          1,221         -                  68,688          23,647         92,335           
Food costs  -                    -                 97,781         97,781          -                   97,781           
Student services  and activities 33,107          12,203       -                  45,310          -                   45,310           
Supplies and instructional materials  172,141        3,114         -                  175,255        60,336         235,591         
Telephone and Internet services  14,140          256            -                  14,396          4,956           19,352           
Occupancy 683,697        12,369       -                  696,066        239,639       935,705         
Other expenses  48,427          876            3,427           52,730          13,548         66,278           
Interest expense - facilities loans  499,478        39,958       26,639         566,075        99,896         665,971         
Depreciation  212,856        3,851         15,063         231,770        59,544         291,314         
Amortization  28,031          2,242         1,495           31,768          5,606           37,374           

Total operating expenses 2,294,513     89,300       171,761       2,555,574     748,680       3,304,254      

Total expenses 3,533,582$       111,716$       259,444$         3,904,742$   1,095,296$  5,000,038$    
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Other Supplementary Information – Schedule of Bonds Covenants Calculations 

For the years ended June 30, 2019 

Debt service coverage ratio  

Days cash on hand  

The debt service coverage ratio is calculated as follows: 

Increase in net assets 

Add back:  Interest expense 

Depreciation and amortization 

Net revenues available for debt service 

Debt service payments 

Interest expense 

Principal 

Total current debt service 

Net revenues available for debt service 

Total current debt service 

The days cash on hand is calculated as follows: 

Total expenses 

Less: Depreciation and amortization 

Net expenses 

Days 

Cash used per day 

Cash at year end 

Cash used per day 

Minimum 

Requirement 

1.15 

35 

$ 1,885,890 

2,488,825 

1,637,632 

$ 6,012,347 

$ 2,488,825 

335,000 

$ 2,823,825 

$ 6,012,347 

$ 2,823,825 

$ 32,336,477 

(1,637,632) 

30,698,845 

365 

$ 84,106 

$ 2,993,403 

$ 84,106 

= 

= 

Actual 

2.13 

36 

2.13 

36 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title 

Federal 

CFDA 

No. 

Pass-through 

identifying 

number 

Federal 

expenditures 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

U.S. Department of Agriculture: 

Pass-through New York State Department of Education 

School Breakfast Program 

National School Lunch Program 

Summer Food Service Program 

10.553 

10.555 

10.559 

280201860934 

280201860934 

280201860934 

$ 316,792 

932,736 

206,560 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 1,456,088 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 1,456,088 

U.S. Department of Education 

Office of Elementary and Secondary Education: 

Pass-through New York State Department of Education: 

Title I Grants to Local Education Agencies 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants 

(formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 

English Language Acquisition Grants 

Strengthening Institutions Program 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment 

84.010A 

84.367A 

84.365A 

84.031A 

84.424A 

0021-18-4495 

0147-18-4495 

0293-18-4495 

0149-19-4495 

0204-19-4495 

257,590 

44,877 

10,658 

25,241 

20,585 

Total U.S. Department of Education 358,951 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,815,039 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the 

federal award activity of The Academy Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2019. The 

information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

(“Uniform Guidance”). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations 

of The Academy Charter School, it is not intended to, and does not, present the financial 

position, changes in net position or cash flows of The Academy Charter School. 

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented using the accrual 

basis of accounting. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the 

requirements of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards. The amounts reported as expenditures in this Schedule may 

differ from certain financial reports submitted to federal funding agencies, due to those reports 

being submitted on either the cash or modified cash basis of accounting. 

Note 3 Indirect Cost Rate 

The Academy Charter School has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate 

allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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Compliance and other matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Academy Charter School’s 

financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 

with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance 

with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 

amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 

objective of our audits, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 

tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 

under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 

organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 

suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 

October 25, 2019 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, The Academy Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types 

of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 

each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of The Academy Charter School is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 

to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Academy 

Charter School’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could 

have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 

compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 

express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Academy Charter School’s internal control over 

compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 

control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 

performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 

type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in 

internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 

control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 

noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 

prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 

control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 

over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe 

than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 

attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 

the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 

control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and 

therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 

of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 

requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 

purpose. 

New York, New York 

October 25, 2019 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

Schedule I – Summary of auditors’ results 

Financial statements 

Type of report the auditors issued on whether the 

financial statements audited were prepared in 

accordance with GAAP: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal awards 

Internal control over major federal programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 

Considered to be material weakness(es)? 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for 

major federal programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 

reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? 

Identification of major federal programs: 

CFDA number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

10. Child Nutrition Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 

Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

yes X no 

yes X none reported 

yes X no 

yes X no 

yes X none reported 

Unmodified 

yes X no 

$750,000 

X yes no 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

Section II – Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Corrective Action Plan 

For the year ended June 30, 2019 

None 
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ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 
Statement of F nanc al Pos t on 

as of June 30, 2019 DO NOT  NT R BALANC  SH  T DATA ON THIS T MPLAT  
Balance sheet data should for the  d Corp:
Academy Charter School, The (Combined)
should be entered on the template for

Academy Charter School, The. 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses

Contributions and other receivables

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts pa able and accrued expenses
Accrued pa roll and benefts
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Pa able

Other

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent

2018-19 

TOTAL CURRENT 
ASSETS 

$ -

-

$ -

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

All other long-term debt and notes pa able, net current maturitiesTOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted

Temporaril  restricted



 

 

                                  

 

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS -

CK - Should be zero -



   

 

   
  

  

  

  

   
     

 

      

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UN  
Statement of F nanc al Po 

as of June 30, 2019 DO NOT  NT R BALANC  SH  T DATA ON THIS T MPLAT  
Balance sheet data should for the  d Corp:
Academy Charter School, The (Combined)
should be entered on the template for

Academy Charter School, The. 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts pa able and accrued expenses 
Accrued pa roll and benefts 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Pa able 

Other 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent 

2017-18

TOTAL CURRENT 
ASSETS 

$ -

-

$ -

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

All other long-term debt and notes pa able, net current maturities TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporaril  restricted 



   

   

 

 

                                  

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS

 

-

CK - Should be zero -



  

  

    

   

 
    

                                                                             
                                                                                                                  

    
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                     
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                   

                                                                               

   
                                                                            
                                                                                           
                                                                                          

                                                                                  
                                                                                     

                                                                                       
                                                                              

                                                                              

 
  

                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                
                                                                                         
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                    
                                                                                     

                                                                                    

                                                                                     

                                                                                                                       

                                                                 

  
 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 

Statement of Act v t es 

as of June 30, 2019 

2018-19 2017-18
Temporar ly

 Unrestr cted Restr cted  Total  Total

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment $ 3,543,538 $ - $ 3,543,538 $ -
Students with disabilities - - - -

Grants and Contracts 
State and local - - - -
Federal - Title and IDEA 1,130,334 - 1,130,334 -
Federal - Other - - - -
Other - - - -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - - -

 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 4,673,872 - 4,673,872 -

 EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $ 3,533,582 $ - $ 3,533,582 $ -
Special Education 111,716 - 111,716 -
Other Programs 259,444 - 259,444 -

Total Program Services 3,904,742 - 3,904,742 -
Management and general 1,095,296 - 1,095,296 -

Fundraising - - -
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,000,038 - 5,000,038 -

RPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (326,166) - (326,166) -

 SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations $ - $ - $ - $ -
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -

Fundraising - - - -
Interest income 652,102 - 652,102 -
Miscellaneous income - - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - - -
 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 652,102 - 652,102 -

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 325,936 - 325,936 -

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR (11,018) - (11,018) (11,018) 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

 NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 314,918 $ - $ 314,918 $ (11,018) 



                                                                                   
                                                                                        
                                                                                     

                                                                                       
                                                                                    

                                                                                     
                                                                                      
                                                                                     
                                                                                     
                                                                                     
                                                                                     
                                                                                     

                                                                                       
                                                                                     

                                                                                     
                                                                                     

                                                                                    
                                                                                    
                                                                                

                                                                                      
                                                                                    
                                                                                

                                                                                        
                                                                                    
                                                                                

                                                                                
                                                                                        

                                                                                

 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2019 

2018-19 2017-18 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ - $ -
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation - -
Grants Receivable - -
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses - -
Accounts Pa able - -
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue - -
Interest pa ments - -
Other - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal pa ments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ - $ -
Cash at beginning of  ear - -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ - $ -

DO NOT  NT R CASH FLOW DATA ON THIS T MPLAT  
Cash flow data should for the  d Corp:

Academy Charter School, The (Combined)
should be entered on the template for

Academy Charter School, The. 



 

  
           

                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                  

      
  

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 
Statement of Funct onal Expenses 

as of June 30, 2019 

2018-19 2017-18 
Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Other Management
Positions Education Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staf Personnel 5.00 280,195 22,416 - 302,611 - 70,983 70,983 373,594 -
Instructional Personnel 18.00 958,874 - - 958,874 - - - 958,874 -
Non-Instructional Personnel 11.00 - - 87,683 87,683 - 275,633 275,633 363,316 -
Total Salaries and Staf 34.00 1,239,069 22,416 87,683 1,349,168 - 346,616 346,616 1,695,784 -

Fringe Benefts & Pa roll Taxes 232,086 4,199 16,424 252,709 - 64,924 64,924 317,633 -
Retirement 11,596 210 821 12,627 - 3,244 3,244 15,871 -
Management Compan  Fees 57,000 4,560 - 61,560 - 52,440 52,440 114,000 -
Legal Service 21,196 383 - 21,579 - 56,252 56,252 77,831 -
Accounting / Audit Services - - - - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Servic 30,250 547 - 30,797 - 10,603 10,603 41,400 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facilit  Finance In 1,081,472 50,487 26,639 1,158,598 - 303,888 303,888 1,462,486 -
Repairs & Maintenance 142,887 2,585 10,111 155,583 - 39,971 39,971 195,554 -
Insurance 19,538 353 - 19,891 - 6,848 6,848 26,739 -
Utilities 101,703 1,840 - 103,543 - 35,647 35,647 139,190 -
Supplies / Materials 172,141 3,114 - 175,255 - 60,336 60,336 235,591 -
Equipment / Furnishings 20,616 373 - 20,989 - 7,226 7,226 28,215 -
Staf Development 67,467 1,221 - 68,688 - 23,647 23,647 92,335 -
Marketing / Recruitment - - - - - - - - -
Technolog  14,140 256 - 14,396 - 4,956 4,956 19,352 -
Food Service - - 97,781 97,781 - - - 97,781 -
Student Services 33,107 12,203 - 45,310 - - - 45,310 -
Ofce Expense - - - - - - - - -
Depreciation 240,887 6,093 16,558 263,538 - 65,150 65,150 328,688 -
OTHER 48,427 876 3,427 52,730 - 13,548 13,548 66,278 -

Total Expenses $ 3,533,582 $ 111,716 $ 259,444 $ 3,904,742 $ - $ 1,095,296 $ 1,095,296 $ 5,000,038 $ -







      
          

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District 
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition) 
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ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

The Academy Charter School - Uniondale 

SCHOOL 
Name: The Academy Charter School - Uniondale 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Contact Name: Paul J. Augellor, Jr., C.P.A. 
Contact Title:    
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD 
Current Academic Year: 2019-20 
Prior Academic Year: 2018-19 

Page 4 of 64 





      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

  
     

 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGET 
2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2  QUARTER 3 QUAR  

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) 
Actual 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 
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8 9 10 11 12 

QUARTER 1 
Revised Actual 

0 0 
0 0 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

TER 4 

D' Column(s) 
s for the 

TER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

QUARTER 2 
Actual 

0 
0 

QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Actual Actual 

0 0 
0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

 



   
     TER 4 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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ALANCE SHEET 
     

 

 

        

 
   

   
 

 
   

  

    

 

 

   

 
    

   
 

    
      
 

  

       

 

 

 
  

    

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE 

DO NOT ENTER BALANCE SHEET DATA ON THIS 
TEMPLATE 2019-20 

Balance sheet data should forthe Ed Corp: 
Academy Charter School, The (Combined) Prior Year 

should be entered on the template for 
Academy Charter School, The. 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

2018-19 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS -

-PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - -

-OTHER ASSETS - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -

-LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

-
-

TOTAL NET ASSETS -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS -

-
-
-
-
-

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - -
- - - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE 

2019-20 

Administrative $0.00expenditures per pupil: 

Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit 
costs or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 

Page 64 of 64 























  
  

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

      
   

 
 

  
 

           
  

 

            
     

 
           

      

  

           
         

  
 
           

      
  

          
         

      
          

          
       

          
 

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest,

(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

 
        

 
     

    
   

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . Do  not  l eave  t h i s  space  b l ank .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None. 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  Do  not  l eave  t h i s  space  b l ank .  

 _______________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 







  
  

 

      
   

 

         
 

          
  

          
    

         
        

 

          
    

        
        

      
         

         
      

         

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest,

(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to

yourself 



 

     
     

       
       

          
       

         
       

    
       

       

 
        

     
    

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

           

          

 _______________________________ 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . Do  not  l eave  t h i s  space  b l ank .  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None. 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  Do  not  l eave  t h i s  space  b l ank .  

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 







	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	 	
	

	

	 	 	

	

Entry 8 BOT Table 
Created: 07/20/2019 • Last updated: 07/27/2019 

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees. 

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

1 

Bishop
Barringto 
n 
Goldson 

2 
Robert 
Stewart 

3 
Dawn 
West
Bloise 

4 
Stephen
Rowley 

5 
Peter J. 
Goodman 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Chair 

Vice 
Chair 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

Finance, 
Judicial, 
Grievanc 
e 
and 
Complian 
ce 
Committ 
ees 

Technolo 
gy and
Instructio 
n 
Committ 
ee 

Communi 
ty
Relations 
Committ 
ee 

Finance/A
cademic 

Legal/
Real 
Estate 

Voting
Member 

Number 
of Terms 

Per By
Laws 

Served 

(Y/N) 

Yes 2 

Yes 2 

Yes 2 

Yes 1 

Yes 2 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

09/01/20
14 

09/01/20
14 

09/01/20
15 

09/01/20
14 

09/01/20
15 

End Date 
of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

Board 
Meetings
Attended 
During
2018 19 

08/31/20
19 

8 

08/31/20
19 

8 

08/31/20
20 

08/31/20
19 

08/31/20
20 

6 

8 

5 or less 

Fundraisi 
ng and
Communi Roderick Trustee/M 09/01/20 08/31/20ty Yes 2Roberts ember 15 20 Relations 
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Committ 
ees 

Janet 7 Roache 

Donovan 8 Henry 

Beth 9 McKenzie 

Parent 
Rep 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

1a. Are there more than 9 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

PTO No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

1b. Current Board Member Information 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

Marie 10 Graham 

Dale 11 James 

Roger12 Ball 

Dorothy13 Atkinson 

14 

15 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

Trustee/M
ember 

1c. Are there more that 15 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

No 

Voting
Member 
Per By
Laws 
(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

1 

1 

1 

Number 
of Terms 
Served 

1 

1 

1 

1 

09/01/20
18 

06/01/20
18 

06/01/20
18 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

06/01/20
18 

06/01/20
18 

06/01/20
18 

06/01/20
18 

09/01/20 5 or less 19 

05/31/20 5 or less 23 

05/31/20 723 

End Date 
of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

05/31/20
23 

05/31/20
23 

05/31/20
23 

05/31/20
23 

Board 
Meetings
Attended 
During
2018 19 

5 or less 

5 or less 

5 or less 

5 or less 
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2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response 

relative to all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on 
June 30, 2019 

b.Total Number of Members Added 
During 2018 19 

c. Total Number of Members who 
Departed during 2018 19 

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19, 
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or
Minutes 

3. Number of Board meetings 

held during 2018-19 

4. Number of Board meetings 

scheduled for 2019-20 

Thank you. 

13 

1 

1 

13 

9 

12 
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Entry 10 Enrollment and Retention of Special 
Populations 
Last updated: 07/20/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain 

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who 

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress 

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2019 20. 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL-UNIONDALESection Heading 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 

The Academy School Uniondale will conduct
several information sessions for parents who
live in the Uniondale community every year

Econom between January and March. The information
ically session will focus of the school’s success, 
Disadva programs and curriculum. The school will
ntaged engage in a continuous advertisement

including radio and newspapers, mail drops
in various communities, distribution of flyers
and scheduled information sessions. 

English
Langua Advertising will be targeted towards
ge immigrant communities from Latin America
Learner and conducted in Spanish. The school will
s/Multili provide a Stand Alone ESL program. All
ngual advertisement includes language of
Learner accepting ESL and ENL students. 
s 

The school will serve Students with 
Disabilities and provide programs and
staffing to service students according to theirStudent IEPs. The school will conduct outreach to all s with the Committees on Special Education of theDisabilit various school districts from which it enroll ies students. All advertisement includes 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20 

The Academy School Uniondale will conduct
several information sessions for parents who
live in the Uniondale community every year
between January and March. The information
session will focus of the school’s success, 
programs and curriculum. The school will
engage in a continuous advertisement
including radio and newspapers, mail drops
in various communities, distribution of flyers
and scheduled information sessions. 

Advertising will be targeted towards
immigrant communities from Latin America
and conducted in Spanish. The school will
provide a Stand Alone ESL program. All
advertisement includes language of
accepting ESL and ENL students. 

The school will serve Students with 
Disabilities and provide programs and
staffing to service students according to their
IEPs. The school will conduct outreach to all 
the Committees on Special Education of the
various school districts from which it enroll 
students. All advertisement includes 

language of accepting Students with language of accepting Students with
Disabilities. Disabilities. 
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Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale has
engaged in various advertisement strategies
including radio and newspapers, mail drops

Econom in various communities, distribution of flyers
ically and scheduled information sessions. The 
Disadva school does not have a problem recruiting
ntaged poor students as demonstrated by the

current free and reduced lunch population of
81.2% which is much high than the school
district’s. 

During the 2018 2019 school year, the
school’s population of ESL students was
close to the school district’s at 18.8%. 

English Though our ESL population has a high
Langua success rate with the NYSESLAT, we 
ge anticipate enrolling a high percentage of ESL
Learner students in the incoming 2019 2020
s/Multili kindergarten cohort. Moreover, the school
ngual has increased the number of certified ESL 
Learner teachers and has improved its curriculum to
s reflect programs that increase language

acquisitions skills in all grades K 3. The 
school has a full time Director of ESL to 
monitor and implement programming. 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale has
engaged in various advertisement strategies
including radio and newspapers, mail drops
in various communities, distribution of flyers
and scheduled information sessions. The 
school does not have a problem recruiting
poor students as demonstrated by the
current free and reduced lunch population of
81.2% which is much high than the school
district’s. 

The school has increased the number of 
certified ESL teachers and has improved its
curriculum to reflect programs that increase
language acquisitions skills in all grades K 3.
The school has a full time Director of ESL to 
monitor and implement programming. 

The school has a full time full time Director The school has a full time full time Director of 
Student of Special Education who provides oversight. Special Education who provides oversight.
s with For the 2019 2020 school year, the school For the 2019 2020 school year, the school
Disabilit has increased the number of certified special has increased the number of certified special
ies education teachers and has increase the education teachers and has increase the 

number of ICT classes. number of ICT classes. 
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator 

Attrition 
Last updated: 07/21/2019 

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing. 

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables 

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and 

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing 

during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of 

staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the 

FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

using the tables provided. 

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table 

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom 
Teachers on 
6/30/18 

Teachers 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions 
7/1/18  6/30/19 

0 4 3 

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions on 
6/30/18 

1 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

0 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

0 

FTE Classroom FTE of 
Teachers Added Classroom 
in New Positions Teachers on 
7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019 

19 15 

FTE FTE 
Administrators Administrative 
Added in New Positions on 
Positions 7/1/18

6/30/19 
6/30/19 

3 3 
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3. Tell your school's story 

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual 
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some 

teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within 

the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a 

teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or 

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school. 

The school uses the New York State Department of Education teacher rating system (HEDI) to evaluate 

instructional staff; three (3) teachers rated Ineffective have been terminated or not invited back for the 

2019 2020 school year. 

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance 

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) 

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to 

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all 
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of 

individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been 

terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH 

system. 

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system? 

Yes 

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you 

terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system? 

Yes 

Thank you 
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